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REGION  HOUSING AUTHORITY  ADDRESS  PHONE/FAX  WEBSITE/EMAIL CONTACT 
City of Chandler  Chandler Housing Division  Mail Stop 101, P.O. Box 4008 

Chandler, AZ 85244 
PH: 
FAX: 

480/782‐3200 
480/782‐3220 

www.chandler.az.org 

City of Douglas  Douglas Housing Authority  425 E. 10th Street 
Douglas, AZ 85607 

PH: 
FAX: 

520/417‐7385 
520/417‐7158 

www.cityofdouglasaz.gov 
xenia.gonzalez@douglasaz.gov 

City of Eloy  Eloy Housing Authority  100 W. Phoenix Avenue 
Eloy, AZ 85131 

PH: 
FAX: 

520/466‐7162 
520/466‐4223 

emmally@eloyha.com 

City of Flagstaff  Flagstaff Housing Authority  3481 N. Fanning Drive 
P.O. Box 2098 
Flagstaff, AZ 86004 

PH: 
FAX: 

928/526‐0002 
928/526‐3734 

housing@flagha.org 
www.flagstaff.az.gov 

City of Glendale  Glendale Community 
Partnerships Dept. 

6842 N. 61st Avenue 
Glendale, AZ 85301 

PH: 
FAX: 

623/930‐2180 
623/930‐1064 

www.glendaleaz.com/ 
communitypartnerships 

City of Mesa  Mesa Housing Services 
Division 

20 E. Main Street, Suite 250 
P.O.   Box  1466    
Mesa, AZ 85211‐1466 

PH: 
FAX: 

480/644‐3536 
480/644‐2923 

www.mesaaz.gov/housing 
housing.info@mesaaz.gov 

City of Nogales  Nogales Housing Authority  951 N. Kitchen Street 
P.O. Box 777 
Nogales, AZ 85628 

PH: 
FAX: 

520/287‐4183 
520/287‐4802 

www.nogalesaz.gov 
hbojorquez@nogalesaz.gov 

City of Phoenix  Phoenix Housing 
Department 

830 E. Jefferson Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85034 

PH: 
FAX: 

602/534‐1974 
602/495‐0109 

www.phoenix.gov/housing 
housing@phoenix.gov 

City of Scottsdale  Scottsdale Housing 
Authority 

7515 E. First Street 
Scottsdale, AZ 85251 

PH: 
FAX: 

480/312‐7717 
480/312‐7761 

www.scottsdaleaz.gov 
mpayakovich@scottsdaleaz.gov 

City of South Tucson  South Tucson Housing 
Authority 

1713 S. 3rd Avenue 
South Tucson, AZ 85713 

PH: 
FAX: 

520/623‐8481 
520/770‐0051 

NONE 

City of Tempe  Tempe Housing Services 
Division 

21 E. 6th  Street, #214 
P.O. Box 5002 
Tempe, AZ 85280 

PH: 
FAX: 

480/350‐8950 
480/350‐8902 

www.tempe.gov 
liz_chavez@tempe.gov 

City of Tucson  Tucson Community Services 
Department 

P.O.  Box 27210  
Tucson, AZ 85726‐7210 

PH: 
FAX: 

520/791‐4171 
520/791‐2506 

www.tucsonaz.gov 
HCDAdmin@tucsonaz.gov 

City of Williams  Williams Housing Authority  620 W. Sheridan Avenue 
Williams, AZ 86046 

PH: 
FAX: 

928/635‐4717 
928/635‐2711 

NONE 

City of Winslow  Winslow Public Housing 
Department 

900 W. Henderson Square 
Winslow, AZ 86047 

PH: 
FAX: 

928/289‐4617 
928/289‐3848 

NONE 
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City of Yuma  Yuma City Housing 

Authority 
420 W. Madison Avenue 
Yuma, AZ 85364 

PH: 
FAX: 

928/782‐3823 
928/343‐2595 

www.hacy.org 

Navajo & Apache Counties HA 
 

Navajo & Apache 
County HA 

900 W. Henderson Square 
Winslow, AZ 86047 

PH:   
FAX:       

928‐289‐4617 
928‐289‐3848 

Jesse Fernandez ‐ Director 

Cochise County:  Housing Authority of  1415 W. Melody LN. BLDG #A  PH:  520/432‐8880  www.cochise.az.gov 
Benson, Bisbee, Sierra Vista, 
Tombstone, Willcox 

Cochise County    Bisbee, AZ 85603 
 

FAX:  520/432‐8890  housing@cochise.az.gov 

Gila County:  Gila County Housing  5515 S. Apache Avenue, #200  PH:  928/425‐7631  www.gilacountyaz.gov 
Globe, Miami, Payson  Department  Globe, AZ 85501  FAX:  928/425‐9468  Housing Services Department 
Graham County:  Housing Authority of  1000 Clawson Avenue, 1st flr.  PH:  520/432‐8880  www.cochise.az.gov 
Pima, Safford, Thatcher  Cochise County  P.O. Box 167 

Bisbee, AZ 85603 
FAX:  520/432‐8890  housing@cochise.az.gov 

Maricopa County:  Maricopa County Housing  8910 N. 78th Avenue, Bldg D  PH:  602/744‐4500  info@maricopahousing.org 
Entire County including: Apache 
Junction, Phoenix, Chandler, 

Department  Peoria, AZ 85345  FAX:  602/253‐9268 

Glendale, Gila Bend, Mesa, 
Tempe, Wickenburg 

Mohave County:  Mohave County Housing  P.O. Box 7000  PH:  928/753‐0723  www.mohavecounty.us 
Bullhead City, Kingman, Lake 
Havasu City 

Authority  Kingman, AZ 86402  FAX: 
FAX: 

928/753‐0776 
928/718‐4963 

davewolf@mohave.az.us 

Pima County:  Tucson Community Services  P.O. Box 27210  PH:  520/791‐4739  www.tucsonaz.gov 
Marana, Tucson  Department  Tucson, AZ 85726  FAX:  520/791‐5407  HCDAdmin@tucsonaz.gov 
Pinal County: (not Eloy)  Pinal County Housing  970 N. Eleven Mile Corner Rd.  PH:  520/866‐7201  www.pinalcounty.az.gov 
Apache Junction, Casa Grande, 
Coolidge, Florence 

Authority  Casa Grande, AZ 85222  FAX:  520/866‐7222  customerservice@pinalcounty.az.gov 

Yavapai County:  Arizona Public Housing  1110 W. Washington, Suite  PH:  602/771‐1000  www.azhousing.gov 
Camp Verde, Chino Valley, 
Clarkdale, Prescott, Prescott 
Valley, Sedona 

Authority  310 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

FAX:  602/771‐1013  Elizabeth.lopez@azhousing.gov 

Yuma County  Yuma County Housing  8450 W. Highway 95, #88  PH:  928/627‐8828  www.yumacountyaz.gov 
Department  Somerton, AZ 85350  FAX:  928/627‐8715  ann.torres@yumacountyaz.gov 

 


